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CIPS L4M4 A ERZ:

F=H 274
=R 1 ¢ Understand the key processes that can be applied to the analysis of potential external suppliers:
¢ This section examines analyzing market data, obtaining quotations
FH 2 ¢ tenders, and assessing responses. The sub-topics focus on key processes for evaluating potential suppliers.
¢ Understand compliance issues when sourcing from suppliers: It explores legislative, regulatory, and
FH 3 organizational requirements for sourcing, It compares the use of audit and other mechanism of feedback.

¢ Understand options for sourcing requirements from suppliers: This section covers the sourcing process,
=X 4 approaches, options, and award criteria for obtaining requirements from suppliers. The sub-topics provide
a foundation for strategic sourcing.

Z| &l CIPS Level 4 Diploma in Procurement and Supply L4M4 FEMEE
M (Q139-Q144):

AR #139

Which of the following should be conducted during the analysis of tender responses?
* Produce a report on each submission

* Review the pre-qualification questionnaire

* Check the arithmetical accuracy of each tender

* Evaluate the market dynamics

A. 1 and 3 only
B. 3 and 4 only
C.2 and 3 only
D. 1 and 2 only

3

M.

During tender evaluation, buyers must ensure that each submission is analysed thoroughly and consistently.

Producing a report on each submission (1) supports transparency, auditability, and fairness. Checking arithmetical accuracy (3)
ensures that pricing data is correct and prevents calculation errors from misleading the evaluation. Reviewing pre-qualification
questionnaires is part of the earlier stage, not tender analysis, while market dynamics are external context, not part of evaluating
responses. Responsible sourcing highlights the importance of structured and auditable evaluation processes to protect against bias,
ensure compliance, and provide stakeholders with a defendable record of decisions.

Reference: CIPS 14M4 Study Guide (v2), LO: "Implementation" - tender evaluation and analysis procedures.

m

: A

EE #140
A buyer evaluates a supplier's ethical and social practices during the pre-qualification stage of the supplier onboarding process.
Which of the following variables would trigger further follow-up activities?

A. When staff are unionised and appropriate time is provided for union activities

B. Ifthe supplier's employees have a good understanding of their employment rights

C. On discovering that trade (labour) union memberships are not permitted by the supplier in its place of work
D. On discovering that no enmployees can work without agreeing to the buyer organisation's code of conduct

He: C

3.

Prohibiting trade union membership is a violation of workers' rights and international labor standards. Such a practice indicates
potential non-compliance with ethical sourcing principles and necessitates further investigation. Ensuring that suppliers respect
workers' rights to association is fndamental to ethical procurement.

Reference:



CIPS Level 4 Diploma in Procurement and Supply, L4M4 Study Guide, Section 3.3.1:Application of the CIPS Code of Conduct

AE #141
An organisation within the European Union (EU) wants to import an item from outside of the EU. Which of the following is a valid
shipping docurment?

A. Single transit document
B. Bill of lading document

C. Purchase order document
D. Goods nward document

He: B

Y.

A Bill of Lading is a critical shipping document in international trade, serving as a receipt for shipped goods and a contract between
the shipper and carrier. It is essential for customs clearance and is recognized as a valid document for importing goods into the EU.
Exact Extract from Study Guide:

"The Bill of Lading (B/L) is a document issued by the shipping company to the operating shipper, which acknowledges that the
goods have been received on board."

AE #142
The use of a full competitive tendering process, especially by a public authority, can prevent the quick selection of a preferred
supplier where the buyer's need is urgent. Is this statement correct?

A. No, this type of process is the quickest way for any organisation to award a contract

B. Yes, there should be no formal preferred supplier in a competitive tender

C. Yes, the aim of such a process is to prevent quick decisions as these are always incorrect
D. No, it is always possible to negotiate with a preferred supplier

He. B

MH.

In a full competitive tendering process, particularly in the public sector, buyers must not pre-select or favour a supplier. The process
is designed to ensurefairness, transparency, and equal treatment, even though this can limit speed in urgent situations. While this may
delay rapid supplier selection, it protects against bias and misuse of public finds. The objective is not to prevent quick decisions
altogether, but to preventunfair or non-compliant decisions. Ethical and responsible sourcing requires adherence to due process,
especially where public accountability is involved.

Reference:CIPS 1.4M4 Ethical & Responsible Sourcing Study Guide (v2) - public sector procurement; competitive tendering
principles.

A2 #143

Ji Yuan is a procurement manager who is looking for a new supplier to complete reactive maintenance activities throughout his
property portfolio. The reactive maintenance will include an array of plumbing tasks as well as fixing electrical items. Suppliers
therefore need to be extremely skilled and knowledgeable about a variety of tasks. Ji Yuan has done some initial research and
doesn't believe that there are many suppliers who can complete this type of contract. What type of tender should he use?

A. open

B. negotiated

C. competitive dialogue
D. restricted

HE: A

Y.

Open tenders should be used when the buyer expects there to be little interest / fewer bids. The opportunity is advertised widely
allowing any supplier that wishes to submit a bid the opportunity.

The other options limit the number of suppliers and Ji Yuan doesn't want to do that, because he risks getting no interest and no

supplier.
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